
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon"
Cc: "Steve Lines"
Subject: 2BE-HOP0712 Amendment 5
Date: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 1:10:00 PM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of the above on May 26, 2010.  This amendment
is for the relocation of the Windy Camp.  The application contained the following support
documents:

1.       Cover letter
2.       Water Licence Application Form
3.       Executive Summary (English)
4.       Project Description
5.       Exploration/Remote Camp Questionnaire
6.       Engineering Drawings for the Windy Camp

Your application is currently undergoing a preliminary technical review prior to distribution to
interested parties.
 
Please be advised that the Inuinaqtun Executive Summary is outstanding at this time as well as the
$30.00 administration fee.  There are no outstanding water use fees.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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